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Ottawa, 8th November, 1913.

Sir,-

With reference to your estimate for tribunal

clothering, I have to state, that the Department has not yet

received the measurements of the new head men in your

Agency, which were to be forwarded at an early date.

You should forward these without calav.

Your obedient servant,

Aset, Deputy and Secretary.

F.U R. Cololeugh, Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Selkirk, Man.

Votre très avoir â¢ jusqu'ait de l'auteur.

soor. C0P.- 17 November 1913, (R.G. 10, Volume 5187)
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